
  

 

Thursday 10 April 2025 

 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Thursday 27 March 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1.      Waiting List Data 
 
a) The number of patients currently on the waiting list for the following 
ultrasound scans: 
 
General - 1258 
Obstetrics and Gynaecology - Obstetrics does not have a waiting list. Gynae - 161 
Small Parts - 40 
Musculoskeletal (MSK) - 36 
Head, Neck, and Thyroid - 47 
Groin - 7 
Breast (male and female) - 44 
Deep Vein Thrombosis (DVT) - 29 
Triple Aneurysm (AAA) - 109 
Lumps and Bumps - 0 
Soft Tissues - 41 
 
b) The number of patients who have been on the waiting list for these scans 
for longer than 18 weeks.  
 
2 
 
2.      Contact Information 
 
Please provide the name and email address of the individuals holding the following 
positions within the Trust: 
 
Procurement Director   
Divisional Director(s) of Radiology  
Director(s) of Radiology - This post does not exist at MKUH 
Radiology Services Manager  

 
Director’s names can be found on the MKUH website. 
 
www.mkuh.nhs.uk 
 
 

http://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/


  

 

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


